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Affected Public: Individuals or
households; businesses or other for-
profit organizations; not-for-profit
institutions; farms; Federal Government;
and State, Local or Tribal Government.

Estimated Number of Respondents:
100 responses for a complaint regarding
invention promoters/promotion firms
and 100 responses for responding to the

Estimated Time Per Response: It is
estimated to take approximately 15
minutes to submit a complaint and 15
minutes for the invention promoters/
promotion firms to respond to a
complaint.

Estimated Total Annual Burden
Hours: 50 hours per year.

Estimated Total Annual Cost Burden:

expenditures are required). Using the
professional hourly rate of $30.00 for
paralegals (or professionals equal to
paralegals) to prepare the complaint and
the average hourly rate of $101.00 to
prepare the response to the complaint,
the PTO estimates $3,275.00 per year for
salary costs associated with

. . . respondents.
complaint per year. $0 (no capital start-up or maintenance
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Responses t0 the COMPIAINTS .........oiiiiiiiiieie et sb et ereesieeens 15 25 100
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IV. Request for Comments

Comments are invited on: (a) Whether
the proposed collection of information
is necessary for the proper performance
of the functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility; (b) the accuracy of the
agency’s estimate of the burden
(including hours and cost) of the
proposed collection of information; (c)
ways to enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and (d) ways to minimize the
burden of the collection of information
on respondents, e.g., the use of
automated collection techniques or
other forms of information technology.

Comments submitted in response to
this notice will be summarized or
included in the request for OMB
approval of this information collection;
they also will become a matter of public
record.

Dated: March 24, 2000.
Linda Engelmeier,

Departmental Forms Clearance Officer, Office
of the Chief Information Officer.

[FR Doc. 00-7809 Filed 3—29-00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 3510-16—P

THE COMMISSION OF FINE ARTS

Notice of Meeting

The next meeting of the Commission
of Fine Arts is scheduled for 19 April
2000 at 10:00 a.m. in the Commission’s
offices at the National Building Museum
(Pension Building), Suite 312, Judiciary
Square, 441 F Street, N.W., Washington,
D.C. 20001-2728. Items of discussion
will include designs for projects
affecting the appearance of Washington,
D.C., including buildings and parks.

Inquiries regarding the agenda and
requests to submit written or oral

statements should be addressed to
Charles H. Atherton, Secretary,
Commission of Fine Arts, at the above
address or call 202—-504-2200.
Individuals requiring sign language
interpretation for the hearing impaired
should contact the Secretary at least 10
days before the meeting date.

Dated in Washington, D.C., 23 March 2000.
Charles H. Atherton,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 00-7903 Filed 3—29-00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6330-01-M

CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY
COMMISSION

[CPSC Docket No. 00—C0008]

Standard Mattress Company,
Provisional Acceptance of a
Settlement Agreement and Order

AGENCY: Consumer Product Safety
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: It is the policy of the
Commission to publish settlements
which it provisionally accepts under the
Consumer Product Safety Act in the
Federal Register in accordance with the
terms of 16 CFR 1605.13(4). Published
below is a provisionally-accepted
Settlement Agreement with Standard
Mattress Company, containing a civil
penalty of $60,000.1

DATES: Any interested person may ask
the Commission not to accept this

1Chairman Ann Brown and Commissioner
Thomas H. Moore voted to provisionally accept the
agreement. Vice Chairman Mary Sheila Gall voted
to approve the agreement with the section VII
delegation of authority deleted. Commissioner
Moore accompanied his vote with a letter
requesting that the staff brief him before exercising
the section VII delegated authority.

agreement or otherwise comment on its
contents by filing a written request with
the Office of the Secretary by April 14,
2000.

ADDRESSES: Persons wishing to
comment on this Settlement Agreement
should send written comments to the
Comment 00—C0008, Office of the
Secretary, Consumer Product Safety
Commission, Washington, DC 20207.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Michael J. Gidding, Trial Attorney,
Office of Compliance and Enforcement,
Consumer Product Safety Commission,
Washington, DC 20207; telephone (301)
504-0626, 1344.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The text of
the Agreement and Order appears
below.

Dated: March 24, 2000.
Sadye E. Dunn,
Secretary.

Consent Order Agreement

Standard Mattress Company
(“Respondent”), enters into this Consent
Order Agreement (‘“Agreement”’) with
the staff of the Consumer Product Safety
Commission (hereinafter,
“Commission”) pursuant to the
procedures for Consent Order
Agreements contained in section
1605.13 of the Commission’s Procedures
for Investigations, Inspections, and
Inquiries under the Flammable Fabrics
Act (FFA), 16 CFR 1605.13. This
Agreement and Order are for the sole
purpose of settling allegations of the
staff that Respondent violated sections
3(a) and 5(c) of the Flammable Fabrics
Act (FFA), as amended 15 U.S.C.
1192(a) and 1194(c), by failing to
comply with requirements under the
Standard for the Flammability of
Mattresses and Mattress Pads, 16 CFR
part 1632 (FF 4-72, amended) (the
“Mattress Standard’), as is more fully
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